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	#
	Type
	Question
	Response

	1
	Project specific
	Is the objective of WP 1 to develop two or three floater reference designs for 15MW+ turbines? 
Would the turbine characteristics and metocean conditions be provided by FLWJIP partners? 
	Yes, the objective of WP1 is to develop two or three conceptual concrete floater reference designs, with the specific turbine characteristics and metocean conditions agreed between the appointed bidder and the FLWJIP partners.
The bidder is expected to use the high‑level information provided or agreed with FLWJIP partners, recognising that full datasets or complete design load cases may not be available. Where gaps exist, the bidder should apply their own expertise, justify the assumptions made, and agree these parameters with FLWJIP partners.
Metocean conditions are expected to align with those used for FLWJIP’s steel reference designs. Subject to approval, FLWJIP will share the relevant conditions, including:
· Conditions and definitions
· Codes and standards
· Wind, wave and current conditions
· Water levels
· Temperature, seawater and air density, salinity
· Snow and icing
· Marine growth assumptions
· Weather windows

	2
	Project specific
	There are several concrete floater designs in existence; most of them have associated patents. Developing 2/3 different representative designs in WP 1 will most likely collide with existing IP and patents. If there are potential infringements of IP / Patent, which entity will be responsible for that? 
	These are high-level concept reference designs that will be developed using the bidder’s own expertise. FLWJIP already has steel floater reference designs produced by Ramboll, and the expectation is that the concrete floater designs will be broadly aligned with these but adapted for concrete construction. Hence, IP rights should not be infringed.
The resulting reference designs will be used by the appointed contractor within the CSD project, and will be used in future FLWJIP projects, helping to streamline delivery and improve comparability across different FLWJIP activities.

	3
	Project specific 
	With regard to the mooring/ tendon systems detail, would you expect the conceptual design report to include a level of detail similar to FLWJIP’s reference steel designs?
	Yes. But, if a similar level of detail might prove to be a significant challenge, it would be expected that the appointed bidder will communicate this early on to FLWJIP partners, explaining any issues and reaching an agreement on the appropriate level of detail to provide for the CSD project floater reference designs.

	4
	Project specific
	Should the floater reference designs be developed as a high-level conceptual feasibility standard, e.g. simplified mass properties, hydrostatic stability, representative hydrodynamic coefficients, and indicative mooring system configuration? 

	Yes, it would be expected that the reference designs are developed as a high-level concept. These should be in line with the existing FLWJIP steel reference designs, which will be shared with the appointed contractor.

	5
	Project specific 
	What assistance would FLWJIP provide with regard to engaging with the other bodies (DNV Concrete FLOW JIP & ORE Catapult Floating wind centre of excellence) or is it expected that the contractor leads this exercise?
	The appointed bidder is expected to use their own network and lead this engagement. FLWJIP partners may help facilitate introductions where needed, but the expectation is that the bidder will already have access to the relevant stakeholders.

	6
	Project specific
	Please confirm the preferred standards for concrete floaters (e.g., DNV-ST‑0119, Eurocode for concrete durability, DNV RP for marine ops) and whether engagement with a certification body during the project is expected (e.g., concept feasibility statements), or whether we should simply design to recognised standards
	It is expected that the selected bidder would be able to engage with certification bodies as required and agreed during the project where benefit can be added to the deliverables. The preferred standards to be followed should be presented by the appointed bidder during the kick-off meeting or an interim meeting with FLWJIP partners. 

	7
	Project specific 
	Is WP2a based on the 3 reference designs (WP1 output), and not based on any existing form of concrete floater? 
	WP2a will focus on reviewing existing afloat fabrication methods. If delivered after WP1, the review may draw on early insights from WP1, and some findings may relate to the reference designs developed there. However, WP2a should not be limited to the three WP1 reference designs and must consider the wider range of existing afloat fabrication approaches.

	8
	Project specific
	Does WP2b require 2 or 3 reference cases to be defined in advance of delivering the work package and be used as the basis of the analysis? 
	Yes, the reference cases will be developed at the start of the work package and will form the basis for the analysis. These cases should be shared with FLWJIP partners during their development so they can be reviewed and agreed before the work package is fully delivered.
The appointed bidder is expected to define a set of proposed characteristics for these reference cases and present them to FLWJIP partners, who may either approve them or request modifications.

	9
	Project specific
	In WP2b, would the expectation be that 2 or 3 scenarios are developed and applied to each floater developed in WP 1? 
	It is expected that 2-3 scenarios are developed, potentially applied to at least one of the reference designs developed within WP 1. The specific reference design(s) to be applied within the scenarios should be discussed and agreed with FLWJIP partners. 

	10
	Project specific
	How should the method statement for serial manufacture and assembly of the reference floater cases be developed? 
Could an example be provided to clarify how to deliver these? 
	The method statements should be developed using the appointed bidder’s own expertise on the methodology and the requirements of the method statements. These can be reviewed and agreed with FLWJIP partners before final delivery.
No example can be provided, as we do not want to infer a preferred approach. Bidders are expected to rely on their own experience to develop the fabrication method statements.

	11
	Project specific
	Can bidders propose a primary geography for the reference cases? FLWJIP partners can then comment on the suitability of named ports (within the proposed geography) to be used as case study baselines.

Would the JIP partners endorse or validate baseline infrastructure parameters (quay length/strength, water depths, cranage) to ensure our method statements and cost models reflect realistic port constraints?
	Yes, bidders can propose geographies and the justification for the reference cases in WP2b. FLWJIP partners will then review and agree on the proposed geographies or propose alternative geographies.

Baseline parameters should be selected by the appointed bidder, with the parameters having to be reviewed and agreed by FLWJIP partners. 

	12
	Project specific
	Will the results of the Load Out of Floating Platform (LFPA) project be shared by FLWJIP to be integrated into the delivery of the CSD project?

	Once the required deliverables from the LFPA project have been completed and reviewed, these will be shared with the appointed CSD contractor if deemed relevant, so they can be reviewed and incorporated into the CSD project as appropriate.

	13
	Project specific 
	Will cost estimates required in WP4 be provided by FLWJIP, or is it expected to be supplied by the contractor as part of the scope of work?
	It is expected that the contractor will provide the cost estimates. FLWJIP partners may review these estimates based on their own experience and might provide feedback or cost data if deemed appropriate.  

	14
	Project specific 
	It would be helpful to understand how the variability of rates and costs depending on the region/country considered will be addressed within the analysis WP4. 
	As WP4 will deliver a cost‑modelling tool, it should be an adaptable tool to different global regions.
Within the analysis, the contractor should clearly explain how the costs for fabrication, assembly, storage, and launch of concrete floaters vary across the regions analysed and identify the key drivers behind these differences.

	15
	Project specific 
	What is the expected granularity of cost items to be included into the cost model?




Within the LFPA project a cost model is not a deliverable, but within CSD WP4 a Costing Tool is stated as a deliverable. Does that mean that a fully interactive digital tool is expected for CSD?
	The granularity of the expected data to be inputted in the developed cost modelling tool would be proposed by the appointed bidder and approved by FLWJIP partners, for a GW scale project. The final cost metric to be used – project cost, cost per MW…, will be agreed with FLWJIP partners.


The only potential inputs envisioned to be used from the LSPA project will be those impacting WP 1 and potentially providing specific cost inputs to WP3 of the CSD project. However, the resulting cost model tool developed within the CSD project will be independent of the LSPA project, as is expected to be a tool that FLWJIP partners can utilise to input their data alongside data collected as part of the CSD project for comparison. 

It is to note that: FLW_S3P4_CSD_Cost‑Model‑Inputs‑Sheet_(for_info_only) file on the ITT page is not the cost‑modelling tool required for the CSD project. It is an internal FLWJIP tool used at the end of projects to capture potential impacts on floating wind costs and is provided for information only.


	16
	Project specific
	Is the risk assessment something the FLWJIP partners would want to partake in through a workshop?
	Although the risk assessment to be undertaken as part of WP5 does not originally include a workshop with FLWJIP partners, bidders are encouraged to propose an approach that in their view will provide the greatest value to the project outcomes. 

	17
	Project specific
	Is this ITT primarily intended for independent consultants / engineering service providers acting in a neutral capacity, or
can technology developers with their own floating substructure concepts and proprietary methodologies bid?
	This ITT is open to organisations and consortia with expertise in floating wind floater design, offshore wind operations, and particularly in the use of concrete offshore. We welcome bids from companies with relevant experience that can demonstrate how their expertise will deliver the required outputs from a technology‑agnostic perspective.
Companies with their own floater concepts and designs are encouraged to bid, as their experience would prove valuable for the project outcomes; however, they should be aware that their specific designs may not be selected for use within the CSD project.
The reference floater designs developed through the CSD project, as well as all of the project outputs, will become FLWJIP intellectual property and may be used to inform future FLWJIP work. Hence, bidders with their own designs should consider the potential implications of proposing to use their own their own designs. 

	18
	General 
	Is the interest of FLWJIP to apply the deliverables to projects wholly in UK waters (fabrication to wind farm location)? Or is it of interest to utilise the most viable manufacturing/ assembly locations considering a UK wind farm project?
	The project initially aims to be region agnostic to the extent possible, with certain deliverables aiming to provide clarity of regional differentiation, for example, fabrication and deployment in the North Sea vs South and East Asia. This will be determined during the delivery of the project and agreed with FLWJIP partners. 

	19
	General
	Since Alternative Work is treated as non-optional in evaluation and Additional Work is considered separately, can you clarify how Alternative Work affects price scoring (Criterion 4) relative to the budget range and whether larger scopes through Alternative Work should be avoided or welcomed if they increase cost but reduce risk?

	Optional WPs provide additional value but are not essential to delivering the scoped ITT work, therefore may be included at additional cost.
Alternative WPs replace part of the scoped ITT work and are proposed based on the bidder’s expertise. As they substitute existing scope, they are not expected to increase the overall project budget. If an alternative WP results in a bid that exceeds the budget, it may negatively affect Criterion 4 unless the bidder can clearly demonstrate a significant added value to the project.

	20
	Project specific
	Will any FLWJIP deliverables beyond those mentioned in the ITT (e.g., from FOW CoE PR10, PR36, or other FLW JIP projects) be made available to support the delivery of the CSD project? 


Can assumptions from FLWJIP’s shared materials be used in CSD? 


Would shortlisted bidders receive high level summaries from the materials to be shared within the projects to inform their proposals?

	Only the deliverables from FLWJIP projects mentioned in the ITT are anticipated to be shared with appointed bidder. Deliverables from other organisation such as ORECs FOW CoE are not expected to be shared with the appointed bidder.  

Assumptions from shared FLWJIP projects can be incorporated into CSD project as long as these can be justified. 


No, shortlisted bidders would not receive information outside of that provided in the ITT.
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